From: Comstock, Earl (Federal) [ e doc.cov]
Sent: 9/1/2017 3:21:06 AM

To: wilbur Ross NG

CC: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal doc.gov]
Subject: Re: ITA Request for
Flag: Follow Up

Understood. wendy and I are working on 1it.

on Census, I have a meeting tomorrow morning with Ellen and Karen where they are supposed to have
definitive numbers. I will send you a report on the meeting and the numbers as soon as that finishes.
I will ask Karen to report to you on any candidates and thoughts.

Earl

on 8/31/17, 11:12 pM, "wilbur rRoss" | EEGINIIIIIG vrot<:

I have received no update, | - ¢ i s<ue of the
census question, nor whether KDB thinks we ave our arms aroun the census cost ata nor another

candidate. To run census,

Sent from my ipPad

> On Aug 31, 2017, at 6:29 AM, comstock, Earl (Federal) Jjdoc.gov> wrote:
>

> I will ask ITA to provide the requested information.

>

> Ear]

>
>

on 8/30/17, 10:37 PM, "wilbur Ross"
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